Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals
@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement
# Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed
@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
@ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: June 12 2024

Start Time: 7:00 pm

2
3
4.
5

o

Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda items :

1.

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
Comments f;om thé Public
Communicétions 7

Student Cel.ebrations

Approval of Minutes
¢ Regular Meeting of May 8, 2024

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items
Other Celebrations

Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report

B. Superintendent’s Report

C. Principal’'s Report

D. Financial Report

E. Liaison Reports: School Readiness Update, PTA Update

Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Capital Policy — Second Reading
Action; Action Anticipated

B. Item: MEP Update
Action: Discussion

C. ltem: Pre-K Expenditures

D

Action: Discussion
ltem: Summer BOE Meetings
Action: Vote to Retain or Cancel July and August BOE Meeting Dates

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda items

11. Other Action Items

12. Upcoming Meetings

e Regular Board Meeting — July 10, 2024
¢ Items for Next Meeting — Discuss Date for Board Evaluations/Goal Setting & Superintendent Evaluation

13. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us02web.zoom. us/i/87220610398 ?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWKFOQT09

Meeting ID; 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920
One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US



AES BOE Meeting

May 8, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 4

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, May 8, 2024
7:00 pm

Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Mike Beckwith, Gerard Cremé, Caitlin Greenhouse,

Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden

Members Absent:  Steven Fuss

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent

Taylor Parker, Principal

Terri Smith, Finance
Others: Kirstina Frazier, Jennie Morrell (Virtual)
1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the Pledge
of Allegiance.

Comments from the Public — None.
Communications — None.

Student Celebrations

Mrs. Frazier presented the Math program. Illustrative Mathematics used for grades 2 and 3,
will be expanded through grade 5 next year. Big Ideas used for 6™ grade, which is same as
used for the middle school. K and 1% teach the standards, curriculum created by the teachers.
Mrs. Frazier led the BOE members through a sample lesson.

Approval of Minutes

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the April 17, 2024 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by. C. Greenhouse. Amended to include Ms.
Lionberger in attendance under “others”.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.

Other Celebrations



AES BOE Meeting
May 8, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 2 of 4

8. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
Wished the moms a Happy Mother’s Day. Attended Town Budget Meeting on May 1,
2024. No questions on BOE budget, a few questions on enrollment. Referendum next
Tuesday, May 14. Teacher Appreciation Week is in full swing. Worked with Supt.
Bruneau and sent letters to BOS and BOF. Letter to BOS re: MEP. E. Anderson looking
at retaining a company to do walkthrough. J. Maguire will have on BOS agenda for next
meeting (Monday) to determine funding. BOF meeting on May 22, BOE will be on
agenda to discuss allocation of surplus.

B. Superintendent’s Report
Supt. Bruneau reported that coming to end of afterschool grant, some funds have been
reallocated. May 23 Family Night/Night of the Arts, families will be able to make their
own backpacks. Students and families can pick five items to put in their bag — including
games, books, gift cards, activities to be done during summer break or vacations (i.e. long
drives, etc.). J. McGoldrick will be overseeing the COOL summer program. Meeting
next week to review and get program set up. Mental health programs through AHM and
preschool boot camp will also be held over the summer. Ordering supplies for preschool
rooms. Stove and refrigerator through Food Service has been delivered — funded by
funds received during COVID. FOIs went out to E. Anderson today. Teachers and
Taylor did a fantastic job getting through the NAEYC Accreditation process. Proud of
the entire staff for their hard work and effort.

C. Principal’s Report
Principal Parker noted the NAEYC visit was fantastic. There was a lot of hard work on
the part of staff. Portfolio is approximately 500 pages and the teachers do not get extra
time. They committed to the process and we embody the NAEYC standards. Focusing
on end of year activities. SBAC testing started well. Teachers report children are happy
during process with pride and seriousness, but not a sense of anxiety. Working on
different ways to support children through the process. Congratulations to Lilli Godwin,
selected for the finals for Invention Convention. May 23 Evening of the Arts and Book
Fair. 6™ grade Step Up will be coming up. Last day June 13, and Professional
Development Day on June 14", Pavement in upper and lower lot has “popped up” after
sealing. Reached out to E. Anderson, he looked at them and will see if Public Works can
fix them. This is a safety hazard that needs to be addressed. May 30" RHAM Art
Celebration Night with a concert, some AES students will have art displayed. Field Day
and 6" Grade party on June 5.

D. Financial Report
T. Smith reviewed the financial reports as presented. No discussion about reports in
packet. Discussion about overages on specific line items, due to purchasing books for
Reading program and unexpected repairs to the upper playground. Status of meetings
with Town Treasurer.



AES BOE Meeting
May 8, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 4

E. Liaison Reports
B. Lanzieri, School Readiness — Meeting on April 18", was unable to attend. Principal
Taylor reported that the meeting included updates on tuition, Smart Start and School
Readiness grants, incorporating literacy into the classrooms. Next meeting tomorrow,
May 9, 2024, will discuss filling 16 School Readiness slots and how to engage with
families.

C. Willard, PTA — Dinner was well attended. May 29 is Talent Show, recommended that
BOE members attend. Raffle tickets on sale, will pick winners at Evening of the Arts.
Contest for students to design the next AES shirt.

F. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a.

New IED Policy — Second Reading

S. Louden made a motion to approve the new IED Increasing Educator Diversity
Policy 4111.3, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

. Kindergarten Policy — Second Reading

S. Louden made a motion to approve the new Admission to the Public Schools on
or before age 5, Policy 5111.2, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Capital Policy — First Reading

S. Louden presented the new policy. Recommends a tri-board committee to
determine what would constitute a capital project. Discussion regarding policy.
Suggestions include having tri-board committee oversee capital projects and how to
handle budget for capital projects. Add that capital project will be in the nature of a
major improvement or repair, discuss if only the BOE should bring requests for
projects. S. Louden will make changes discussed and share with Robert to bring to
the next BOF meeting. S. Louden will also present it to the BOS.

Liaison Roles

Chairperson Willard noted that the roles were e-mailed to BOE members and also
hardcopies available to review. Discussion regarding facilities liaison role and if that
person should have responsibility to the tri-board committee, members of tri-board
committee would report back.



AES BOE Meeting
May 8, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 4 of 4

C. Greenhouse made a motion to approve the liaison roles as presented,
seconded by B. Lanzieri. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
G. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items

J. Morrell commented on the NAEYC process, appreciated that it included the Kindergarten
and the benefit of developmentally appropriate practices.

Ms. Frazier thanked Celeste & Gerry for their kind words sent via e-mail for Teacher
Appreciation.

H. Other Action Items — None.
I. Upcoming Meetings
a. Regular Board Meeting — June 5, 2024
b. Items for Next Meeting — Update on Capital Policy, Update on MEP, Update on PreK
expenditures, Discuss date for Board Evaluations & Setting goals for next year as well as
Supt. Bruneau’s evaluation.

J. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:07 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé.
No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



Our Micsion at AES ic to provide a creative and chaflenging curricolum for ALL in a cafe

environment while nurfuring the values of responsibility, respectfviness, and a desire for learning.

Board of Education Meeting
June 12, 2024

Around the Sehool Upcoming Dates
* End of year events were successful! * June 13th - %2 Day Last day of school!

* Pre-k spots are filled for next year, and
we have started a waiting list.

Profescional f)e'.fe/c?funenf Curricofum ,-’-ﬁgftﬁg{t fo & (/:r;dm‘es‘
* August PD will include required * We achieved our NAEYC accreditation
beginning of the year items as well as for both kindergarten and preschool!

Bookworms Literacy PD!




June 1, 2024

ENROLLMENT REPORT

| Pre-K 15 15 14 3 44 ]

'K 12 9 | 2 21
Grade 1 12 12 2 22

. Grade 2 14 14 2 28

| Grade2/3 | 16 1 16
Grade 3 pas= 1T B SO e
Grade4 24 i 1 24
Grade 5 22 3l 0 X
Grade 6 | 20 W W1 20
Outplaced T . 1
Charter/Magnet | 1 | B 1

| 1 | Total |219

2018-2019 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

191
191
191
192
193
194
195
196
198
198
198

2021-2022 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

Prepared by: R. Crandall

193
193
193
193
191
192
194
192
193
193
193

2019-2020 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

2022-2023 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

194
194
196
198
203
201
204
205
205
205
205

200
201
198
198
198
197
198
198
199
199
200

2020-2021 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

177
176
175
179
179
180
181
183
184
184
183

2023-2024 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

206
206
206
207
214
213
217
220
220
220
219




Andover Elementary School — Health Services Summary

May 1. 2024 - MAy 31, 2024

75 Different Students came for a Total Number of 276 Visits **
38 Visits were Injury related

147 Visits were lliness related

91 Visits were Other Health related (I.E. not ill or injured)

28 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration:123
Treatments: 24

Medication Administration Visits: 139
Total number of Health Screenings: 1
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 2

Continuous monitoring and tracking of respiratory illnesses.



0L 25605 ‘2¢ 00°0 8%°062'SL 00°008'Z0T ONLLY3H/1I0 0000-0000-+29-700
£8 66°00¢ 00°0 10" 666 00°002'T SY9 370104 0000-0000-£29-200
0L 08' 2112 00°0 §T°£59°7¢ §6°59.'hL ALDTYLO313 0000-0000-279-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T $317ddNS SITANLS WID0S 0000-0000-+19-200
4 9%"¥69°C 00°0 $9° Q¢ 00°0S.'2 S3I7ddNS IONIIIS 0000-0000-£T19-200
00T 00°0 00°0 0070502 000502 SITddNS HLVA 0000-0000-¢19-200
%b -00°€2¢'8 00°8¢5°2 0076882 00'00T'2 $317ddNS V13 0000-0000-TT9-200
6 ST 90p'€ T€°029'T S ELh 8¢ 00'00S'€¥ S3ITddNS TVY3N2D 0000-0000-0T9-200
81 TL7785'T 00°0 YANAY 00'0¥6'T J3AVEL 0000-0000-085-¢00
8 L' [99'6¢T 9°160'C b 02508 9" 6v¢ ‘98T NOILINL 0000-0000-095-¢00
89 661162 00°0 ¥ 4T £1°790'6 ONIONIE ¥ ONIININd 0000-0000-05S5-200
0L 99909 00°99T b 620’1 0070002 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
86 60" 119 8¢°9LY £9°T€0°92 00°S8T" L2 SNOLLYDINfWWOD 0000-0000-0£S-200
LS ¥9°052°0L 06" Trv'C 16°266°26 68407 '99T NOILVLYOJSNYYL INIANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200
00T 0070 00'60€'2 00°T696¢ 00°000"€€ JIONYNIINIVW B ¥IVd3¥ ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-¢€-200
96 2ss'e 2618201 18°8.p'8h 00°262'19 SIDIAYIS IONVNILNIVW B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0¢#-200
0 99°0£2'¢ 00°0 0070 00'00S"S IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
4] 00" 448 00°852'1 00°2€€L 00°009°L SIOTAYIS TWIINHOAL 0000-0000-0S¢€-200
26 b€ LT6'C 00° 629 19°€60"S¢€ 00°002 "6 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0¥d Y¥3HLIO 0000-0000-0%£-200
9 00'06E'€ 00°0 00°06T°T 00°02S'Y SIDIAYIS TYNOISS3IO0¥d 0000-0000-0££-200
93 6€" 502 2T 00°66%‘T2 05" Zv2'0TT 68°9PT'bST SOAS TYNOILYON@3 TYNOISS30dd 0000-0000-02€-200
00T 0070 007001 00°00T'T 00°000°'T IS IALLVILSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T£-200
06 19°8¥8'19 00°0 98°608"£SS Lb"$59'ST9 SLT43NIE TVIN3A B T¥DICIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009'C 00°0 0070 00'009‘C *dW0D INIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-09Z-¢00
99 06°525‘9 0T #Lv'8 000 00"000°ST 1N0ANE INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0v2-200
£l L TH6°92 00°0 8€° 120" ST°696'86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
16 86'9v.'9 00°0 67'615'89 157992°5L YYIIAIW B YOI 0000-0000-022-200
6 96°699 00°0 ¥0'0L8'TT 00°0¥0'€T JONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-012-200
148 TS 85H'€ 00°0 67" ThS 00°000't IWILYIAO 0000-0000-0£T-200
06 £07988°97 0070 £6°L2L'252 00°¥19'642 JALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
8 88°96%09 0070 8L'50'52 99°706'ST¢E SITIVIVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°092'2 00°092'2 T00HIS ¥3WANS 0000-0000-60T-200
28 05" 204 0070 05°26¢'S 000019 AVINDTYUND VLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
00T 0070 0070 0070261 00°0¥8'¢€ SITYYIVS Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-¢00
86 6" #S. 00°0 10°68L'6¢ 07°679'82 SILNLILSENS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
8 86'#9.'€T 00°0 €8 1h7"SL 8e¢ve' L8 SINVLSISSY TYNOLLIMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
8. 60" v¥8 €LE 00°0 IS0TL'TeE T H0°hTTIL69°T SITYVIVS |, SHIHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-¢00
pasn % 3oue{eq 0d Jaqunou3 A papuadxa  18bpng paidopy uoL1dLiosaa PI 3unoddy

¥2/05/90 :J0 sv

S9A :SIUN0IY de) apn|dul

S3A AILALIOY 0437 dLYS
6666-6666-666-¢00 03

¥2/0€/90 03 £2/10/10
0000-0000-000-200

IpoLJAd JUBLIND
1S3UN020Y Jo abuey

T :oN 3bed

1Jodsy a.JniLpuadx3 wolsn) AJewwns 707

UOL1BINPI JO PJBOg JIAOPUY

WY 8t:60
207 'y dunc



6L 95 °86¢ ‘68 9¢" 7809 TEST0'LLT'E €T 96L'pE0'Y (301 [BULd
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa32bpng-uoN |eutd
6. 95°86€ ‘68 9¢°78¢"09 TESTOLLL'e ST 96L'vEL'Y pa13bpng [euld
6/ 95" 86€‘ £69 9€°78¢ 09 TE'ST0'LLT'e  €T°96L'¥EL'Y {e30L pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa32bpng-uoN puny
6L 96°86€ ‘68 9¢28¢'09 TE'STO‘ L' €T'96L'¥EL'Y pa1abpng pund
8. 9/°906'T 00°0 21969 00°058'8 334 § Sand 0000-0000-0T8-200
€11 -€0'89L°T 00°85."¢ £0°0TL'TT 00°00L'€1 YIQIW/43LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ $M008 SITANLS TVIOS 0000~-0000-+¥9-200
001 00°0 08°8£2'¢ 00°0 00°002'T $008 HLVW 0000-0000-Z¥9-200
£6 b 19 00°0 99°66/ 00°050'T $008 Y13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°00. 00°055'T ST¥DI00I¥3d/S)008 0000-0000-0%9-200
s $£'868°8 00°0 99° /vE'L 00°992'91 135310 0000-0000-629-200
0 00°0s¢ 00°0 00°0 007052 INIT0SYO 0000-0000-9¢9-200
pasn % ue|eg 0d Jaqumdu3 QLA papuadx3  3bpng paldopy uoL3dL12s9a PI 1unoddy
1J0d3y dJn3Lpuadx3 woasn) AJeuuns 4707 W 8%:60
7 ‘0N bed UOLIBINPI JO PJBOZ JIAOPUY 207 ‘¢ aunt



0000 L043u0d 333[qo

88 09" 204 00°0 05" 26€"S 00°00T‘9
28 09" 20L 00°0 05°26€'S 00°00T"9 [E30L |043U0D
88 08°20L 00°0 05°26€"S 00°00T‘9 sqn2/6utye0) 0000-000T-80T-200
AVINDTIND WLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
001 00°0 0070 00"026'T 00°0¢8'¢ 0000 L0J2u0) 323[q0
00T 00°0 00°0 00°026°T 00°0v8°€ {e301 [043U0D
00T 00°0 00°0 00°026'T 00"0¥8'¢ *onp3 [eLeds vI *3sqns 0000-00Z1-90T~200
SITUVIVS'SANS vI 0000-0000-90T-200
86 6€"¥5L 00°0 10°68.'62 07°619°87 0000 LoJ1u0) 123([qo
86 6€" 5L 00°0 10°68£'62 0%°619'82 [E30L [0J3u0)
001 00°0 00°0 10°50L'Y 07'6£0°C *anp3 "33dS JaydesL *isqns 0000-0021-€0T-200
L6 (1347 00°0 00708052 00°085 92 "6y JaydeaL *1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-¢00
S3LNLILSANS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
58 86°79L'€T 00°0 £8"Lp2'sL 8¢ €ve' L9 0000 [043u0) 333(q0
58 86°79L'€T 00°0 £8° 47" 5L g¢"epe’ L8 [e30L |0J3u0)
00T 00°0 00°0 £v'699'T 00°0 AreaqLi/eLpan 0000-022¢-20T-200
¥8 86°v9L ‘€T 00°0 0v'8L5'¢L 8¢ Eve' L8 *aNp3 *23dS *ISSY UOLIdNIISU 0000-002T-20T-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILONYISNI 0000-0000-¢0T~200
8. 60" ¥8“€L¢ 00°0 OTL'TEE'T  ¥0'HTT'L69'T 0000 043u0) 13(q0
8. 60 ¥8°€LE 00'0 OTL'TE'T  H0'H2T L69'T [E30L {03003
4 SE'6TL'9T 00°0 66"09T'v. ¥€°088"06 S9LJe|BS 8L |BUOLIINIISUI 0000-0€2Z-T0T-200
¥9 L1°8L0°6T 00°0 09°98¢ ‘€€ 07" 9€T' 45 Aue|es Aseigi 0000-022Z-10T-200
1 68" ¥Th"ST 00°0 T1°68" L€ 00°000°€S JayeaL yseds 8000-0STZ-10T-200
08 T0° 205 °S¢ 00°0 6v*0£9'StT 05" LLT'T8T Jayoea) *p3a [eLdads 0000-00ZT-T0T-00
8L 19°921° 18T 00°0 €€°506°0£0°T  00°0£0‘STET SJaydeaL 0000-000T-TOT-200
SITAVIVS ,SHIHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % 3due|eg 0d Jaqunoul  aLA papuddx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLJIs3a PI 2UN0JDY
$9A 1A31ALIOY ouaZ dixS ¥2/0£/90 03 £2/10/10 :poLiad JuaLn)
p2/06/90 40 SV SBA :SIUNODY ded 3pn|duI 6666-6666-666-700 03 0000-0000-000-200 :51unoddy jo abuey
34009y dJnaLpuadx3 wolsn) | LBIDG $707 W Spi60
T :oN 3bed UOLIBINPI 4O PJBOZ JIAOPUY p707 'y dung



T6 86°9%.'9 00°0 6761589 1h997'5L JEILPoW B YOI 0000-000T-02¢-200
VDI B WOI 0000-0000-02¢-¢00
% 96699 00°0 ¥0"0LE"TT 00°0v0"€T 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
% 96°699 00°0 0" 0L€' T 00°0¥0'€T (B30L [043U0D
% 967699 00'0 $0" 0L 2T 00°0v0'€T *SUL 3411 dnosn 0000-000T-0TZ-200
JONVUNSNI dNOYD 0000-0000-0T2-200
14! TS 8Sh'E 00°0 oY TS 007000t 0000 L0J3u0> 333[qo
118 16°85h°¢ 0070 A 00°000'v [el0L [0J3UOY
14! T5'85%'€ 00°0 o TS 007000t BWL1JIA0 |BLPOISMD 0000-0T9Z-0£T-700
IWIL¥INO 0000-0000-0€£T~-00
06 £0°988°97 000 £6°L2L 15T 00°#19'642 0000 L043u0> 333(q0
06 £0°988°92 00°0 £6° 220152 00°979'64¢ (3oL [0J3U0D
06 00"012"L 00°0 00'¥2L'L9 00"¥86¥. SILAJBS |ELIUBULY 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
06 69°€86°TT 00°0 TE'9¥9' 71T 00°0£9" 42T 44B1S ULUpY paLjLiied 0000-0T¥Z-TTT-200
06 8¢°769', 000 29° 108U 00°000°08 JuapuauLtadng 0000-02€2-TTT-200
JATLVYLSINIWGY 0000-0000-TT1-200
8 88°967'09 00°0 81°50v'SST 99°206°STE 0000 L0J3u0) 333[q0
18 88°96' 09 00°0 8" 50b*SS2 99°206'ST¢ [e30L |0J3u0D
08 8L"SvL'87 00°0 28°98%"STT 09°2€2 44T S3LJE|ES [BLpOISN) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
T6 TL°852'€ 00° §9°8/8"vE 9" LET'8E S9LJe{eS ULWPY PaLyLIIAIUON 0000-0T#2-0T1-¢00
§L 9¢"EvT‘8 00°0 13274 LU ELSLE JB[S D140 JUBPURIULIAANS P3LYLIIIDUON 0000-02£Z-0TT-200
{8 98’ 0070 56795795 00°58¢ ‘89 954N 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
174 870218 00°0 LE" €SP ¥e SLUELS'TE SaLJe|es ulupy pads paLjL1.JauoN 0000-002T-0TT~-200
SITAVIVS 1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-00
00T 00°0 00°0 00°092°2 00"092'2 0000 [043u0) 223(q0
001 00°0 00°0 00092°2 00°092'¢ (2301 [043U0D
00T 00°0 00°0 00°092°¢ 00°092'2 *anp3 "33ds - buLJoInLp |00YIS Jauuns 0000-002T-60T-Z00
T00HDS ¥IWANS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn % due|eg 0d Jaqunoui  QlA papusdxa  1abpng pardopy uo{3dLIas3g PI JUN0JY
3J0day aJnyLpuadx3 wosmy | LeIaa $207 W Shi60
7 0N abed UOLIEINI JO pJeOg JIAOPUY y207 ‘y unc



0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ pJeog - SJAS |BUOLSS3)0.4d 0000-0T€Z-02€-200
001 0070 00°6¥8'6 00°TEY 6T 00°06T"0¢ $1AJDS Adetayl [ed1sAyd 0000-0£T2-02¢-200
00T 0070 00°002'% 05" 65 “¢h 00°+69' 0¥ S9ILAJFS [BUOLIRANIO0 0000-0912-02€-200
4] 68" LTE YT 00"05T'Y 00°666°ZT 68°290°9p $921AIRS |BILbO|0LASd 0000-0+TZ-02€-200
£8 05°288°L 00°00€ '€ 00°STZ ¢ 00°000° 2% p3ds - SIAS p3 |BUOLSS340.d 0000-002T-02€-200
SJAS TWNOLLYONG TYNOISSI04d 0000-0000-02¢-200
00T 000 00°00T 00°00T'T 00°000‘T 0000 [0J3u0) 333[q0
00t 00°0 00001 00"00T‘T 007000'T [E30L |043u0D
00T 00°0 00°00T 00°00T'T 00"000'T }491) pJeog 0000-0T€Z-0T€-200
DIAYIS IALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
06 19°8¥8°19 0070 98°508°€SS Ly'159°¢T9 0000 [043u0) 123[qo
06 19'848°T9 00°0 98°508'€SS Lp'959'S19 (B30L [043u0D
06 19°848'19 00°0 98°508"€SS Ly ¥59°ST9 S1Ljouag 0000-000T-082-200
SLI43NI8 TVINIA B TVOIQIW 0000-0000-08¢-200
0 007009°¢ 0070 00°0 00"009'2 0000 L043u0) 33[q0
0 00"009'7 00°0 00°0 00°009°¢ [B30L |043U0)
0 00°009'7 00°0 00°0 00°009' uoiyesuaduo) Juaufo| dudun 0000-000T-092-200
"d0D INIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-09¢-200
9s 06°525"9 0T"9Lb'8 0070 00°000"ST 0000 L043u0) 333(q0
9§ 06°525°9 0T'vLy's 0070 00°000°ST LEJOL [0J2U0)
9§ 0675259 0T'vLv's 00°0 00°000°ST JUBWR. 113y 0000-000T-0¥Z-200
1N0ANG INIWFATLTY 0000-0000-0%2-200
174 LLTH6'9T 0070 8¢ L20' 1L §1°696°86 0000 L043u0) 338[q0
£l L1 TH6' 9 00°0 g€ 120U ST°696" 86 [e301 [0J3U0)
£l L T96'97 00°0 8¢°L20'2L S1°69686 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0€¢-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0¢€2-200
16 8679v.°9 00°0 6v"675'89 1v*992"5. 0000 L0J3u0) 323[q0
16 86°9¢L"9 00°0 6t 67589 Lv*992'5L (B30L [0J3U0)
pasn % dJue|eg 0d Jaquniu3 QLA popuadxa  1abpng paidopy uoLdrudsag PI 3Un0ddY
14003y 3Jn1Lpuadx3 woIsn) |Le13A 707 WY Spi60
¢ 0N abed uoL1eINP3 JO pJeOg JBAOPUY $207 ‘4 dunc



0000 LoJ3u0d 333[qo

0 §9°0L2'S 00°0 00°0 00°005"S
0 §9°0£2'S 000 00°0 007005 "¢ [B304 [0J3U0)
0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000'T spunoJn - JAS Buiues|d #292-0£92-027-200
0 97042y 00°0 000 00°005'¥ buLuea|d AaL|Loed §29¢-0T9Z-02v-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITY 0000-0000-0z¥-¢00
6 00°¥L§ 00°852'T 00°2€€", 00°009'Z 0000 L043u0) 133(q0
4] 00" LS 00°852'T 00°2€€’, 00°009°Z (301 [0J3U0)
£6 00" %48 00°852'T 00°2€L'9 0070002 [3UU0SJ3d - JAS |BJLUYIDL 0000-0£52-05¢-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°009 (sdLedat) SRDLAJES [BILUYIAY DLSHA ¥000-000T-05€£-200
SIDIAYIS TYIINHDIL 0000-0000-05£-200
26 6¢" 116 00°529 T9°€60°SE 00°002 "6t 0000 [oJ3u0) 233(q0
6 6" 1167 00°529 19°€60'S€ 00°002 ‘69 [B30L [0J3u0d
00T 00°0 00°0 00" €€ 00°000'0¢ we.Bodd Ypun1 - IS Joud Jay30 0000-00T¢-0%€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 16°509'TT 00°005'S SILAIAS |BUOLSSajoud ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-085¢-0¥E-200
0 v1°812 00'0 00°0 007005 ‘¢ [BUUOSJI3d - SIAS |BUOLSSD0.d 0000-0£52-0%€-200
001 00°0 00°5¢ §6°26€'2T 00°00¥ "€ [BISLd - IAS JOUd J3Ul0 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-00
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T [edLIULId - AS JOUd 43430 0000-0T#Z-0€-200
0¢ AR 1 00°0 $L°681 00°000'T IAS JOJd JBYI0 - JudpURIULIAdNS 0000-02£2-0¥€-00
06 00°€52'T 00°0 00" LvL'0T 00°000'ZT pJeog - JAS [BUOLSSJ0.d JAY10 0000-0T€Z-0vE-200
007 000 00°009 00°0 00°008‘T ueLyLshyd |0oyds 0000-0€TZ-0%€-200
00T 00°0 0070 00°STT 00°000°T SIAS [BUOLSSRJ0d JRY0 PIdS 0000-00ZT-0%€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLIO 0000-0000-0%€-200
92 00°0€€‘€ 000 00°06T'T 007025y 0000 L043u0) 323{qo
9 00°0€€ '€ 00°0 00°06T'T 00°025 'y (3oL |0J3u0)
0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 butured] jjeis salai|ioed £292-£T22-08€-200
0¢ 00°0€L'C 00°0 00°06T'T 00°026'¢ PALJL43) UoN - Buluted) je3s 0000-€TzZ-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-¢00
98 6€°502°22 00°667'T2 05" 2vz" 01T 68" 9vT ¥ST 0000 L0J1u0) 123([q0
98 6£°502'22 00"66%'1¢ 0§ zpz'ott 68 94T 45T (2101 |0J3u0D
pasn % adue[eg 0d Jaqundu3 aLA papuadxa  33bpng paidopy uot3dLJdsaa PI uR0JIY
14003y dJn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeI™A $202 WY Spi60
p 0N 3bed uoLyednp3 jo pJeog JIAOPUY y207 ‘y dung



66 05" L€ 00°0 05°528"S 00°520°0T 5934 § SasuadLT ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
4 65°6€9 87°9LF 6v"9.1"L 00°099'8 (auLud # abeasod) uoLyeILUMO) ULLPY 0000-0T¥2-0£5-200
001 00°0 0070 0L esT'a 0070022 $33} § SasuadL| ABojouydaL |BUOLIINJISUT 0000-0€2Z-0€S5-200
001 00°0 00°0 6" LL8 00°0SL asemjos AJeaqLl 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOLLYDINNAWOD 0000-0000-0€S-200

I ¥9°0€L°0L 06°Tv'2 TE266°26 $8"0T 99T 0000 L042u0) 333{q0

£§ ¥9°0€2'0L 06'THr'2 TE°7¢6'26 58 %07 '99T [E30L [0J3u0)
114 16°65€ 92 00" 00¢ 826662 §7'659'¥E uoL1eJodsuesd pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
99 £9°0LE v 06°THT‘2 £0°€€6' 8 09" Shv'TET uoLe3odsue.L 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOLLVLYOJSNVYL INIANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200

001 000 0060 ' 00°T69°6¢ 00"000"€¢ 0000 [043u0) 133{qo

001 00°0 00°60€ ' 00°769"6¢ 00°000'€€ [B30L |0J3U0D
00T 00°0 00°60¢"? 00°T69'62 00°000°€2 9dueUIULEN § Jledoy ABojouydaL ulupy 0000-0852-2€¥-200
001 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000'0T ajuten B JLedsy ABojouydaL |euoLIdNJISUT 0000-0£22-2Ey-200
JONYNILNIVW B ¥IVd3¥ ASOTONHOIL 0000-0000-2€7-200

96 st € 18L001 18°8Lp 8y 00°262'19 0000 [0J3u0d 338[q0

96 wese't €801 18°8Ly'8% 00°262'19 [B30L (030D
1/ 8€°869'T 0070 9°T0E'T 00°000"¢ 9dueudluLeN JuandLnba - Bud youm {292-00T¢€-0¢4-200
0 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S sJLedaJ uoL1e3Jodsued) 0000-00£2-0€7-200
00T 00°0 00°0 8/°¥85'8 00°002'Z A134es - Julen § Jledsy 0000-0£92-0€¥-200
0r 167048 00°0 TLULLE 00°000'T A1L4N23S - uLeN B JLedoy 0000-099¢-0¢€¥-00
£9 W't 00°0 87°55p'e 00°005'S SPUNCJD - UBUBIULEN ¥ J By ¥292-0£92-0€7-200
9% -89 ¥6 S €0°L18'¢ STLUT'T 00°005'T JuaudLnbd Joopano Jo JLeday {297-0£92-0¢£4-200
0 16°01 00°0 00°0 00°000'T *$OAS BuLuead-A31 Loed §292-0292-0£4-200
00T 00°0 00°02¢ ‘Y 9€°T9¢ '€ 007005 ‘2T JOLIBIUT - 3DUBUDIULEN AJL[LDe] £292-0292-0€¥-200
001 00°0 60059 LT°0£6'9 00°002'2 buLues|) sdo A3i|Loed §792-019Z-0¢4-200
00T 00°0 0070 T9°150'S 00°002‘6 9DUBUDLULEW JOLJIIT - SO bulp|Lng £297-0T9-0€y-200
v 0T"119 00°0 06" 08 00°260'T JuaudLnba JuLew § JLeday 2292-0192-0¢7-200
b8 89'682'1 0070 9T 00"000°0T VAH suoLieJado buLp|Lng W P ¥ T1292-0T9Z-0€%-200
00T 00°0 0070 85°19%'S 00°005‘T suot3eJado Bulp|ing - uLew B JLedsy 0000-0T9Z-0€¥-200
174 00°§Z 00°0 00°SL 007001 ddUBUBIULEN B JLeddY SIILAJDS Y3 |BH 0000-0€T¢-0€¥-00
SIDIAYIS IONVNIINIVW B WIVdIY 0000-0000-0£%-200
pasn ¢ 3due|eg 0d Jaqunoul LA papuadxa  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLJasaq PI Un0dDY
1J0d3y dJn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeIdA $z07 WY Shi60
g :oN abed UOLIEINP3 JO PJBOZ JIAOPUY ¥207 “y aunt



0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns abenbue p|.Jom 2000-000T-0T9-200
86 92't9 00°0 Th*690'€ 00°0ST'€ soi(ddns |BUOLINIISUT 0000-0007-019-200
S3I7ddNS TvYINID 0000-0000-0T9-200
81 T2088'T 00°0 62" L5¢ 00°0v6'T 0000 L0J3u0) 333[q0
81 TL288'T 00°0 62" L5¢ 00°076'T [B30L |0J3U0)
0 00°00¢ 0070 00°0 00°00¢ [aARaY. - sdo Buip|Lng 0000-0192-085-200
0 00° 0S¢ 0070 00°0 00°0¢€ abea| LW - S3ILAJIRS |BIS L] 0000-0T52-085-200
0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T SOL1LALIDY JUBpNIS-|dABIL 0000-06%2-085-200
0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 [9ABAL ULpY 0000-0T+Z-085-200
8L 0p*SL 00°0 09°vLt 00°0s¢ [3ARJ) - JudpUBIULIAdRS 0000-02£2-085-200
u 68601 00°0 §T°0¢ 00°0¢1 abea w - butuled] jjels 0000-£T22-085-200
8T 9% L¥L 0070 X4 00°00¢ "pads/[3ARIL JBIS 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVL 0000-0000-085-200
8z §L7189°SET §9°760°C 7" 0L5"0¢ ¥8"67¢ 98T 0000 [042u0) 323(go
82 §L189'S€T §9°760°C " 0£5°08 ¥8°6v€ ‘98T {el0L [0J3U0)
1 §L°220'%T1 69'160'C i SEL by ¥8"6v€"0LT ‘p3 (eLaads /uswsde|ding 0000-002T-09S-¢00
13 00°599°TT 00°0 00"S€€9 00"000'8T sLooyds 1uben 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-¢00
89 664167 00°0 11919 £1°290'6 0000 (043u0d 133(q0
89 66°476°C 00°0 I L6T°9 £1°790'6 [E30L |0J2u0)
0 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 00"00S‘T buLpuLg/buliuLid 0000-0T#Z-055-200
18 66°¥TY'T 00°0 VT 4T'9 €1°295°L bullutid - yoaL pele|dy "IsuI 0000-0€22-055-200
ONIONIS % ONIININ¥d 0000-0000-055-200
0L 95509 00591 62T 0070007 0000 1042u03 123(qo
0L 957509 00°591 AT 00°000'2 (301 [0J3U0D
£6 98501 00°99T b 672'T 00"005'T SIAS |3uu0sJdd - bulsLtenpy 0000-0£5¢-0¥5-200
0 00005 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ buLs114anpy 0000-0¢€2-0¥5-200
ONISILY¥IAQY 0000-0000-0+5-200
86 60°LL9 82°9Ly £9°1€0°92 00°581°L2 0000 LoJauo) 333[q0
86 60°£L9 82" 9Ly £9°1€0'92 00°581' 2 [B30L (0J2U0D
pasn 4 Jue|eq 0d Jaqunouz  aLA papuadx3a  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLJassg PI Jun0ddY
1J0d3y 3Jmytpuadx3 WOIsSN) |LeIA0 07 WY Sh:60
9 10N dbed UoL1ednp3 JO pJeOg JBAOPUY 207 ‘y une



0000 L0J3u0) 13(qo

2 ST 90b'€ 1€°029'1 b ELh 96 00°005 ‘€t

% ST'904'€ 1€'029'T b5 ELh'8E 00005 ‘¥ [B30L |0.43U0D
£6 874 000 9" €1¢ 00° 005 saL|ddns 33LAJ3S pood 0000-00T£-0T9-200
00T 00°0 000 89°857'1 00°000'2 K1ayes - sat|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
0 00°0 00°0 000 007000'T K1Lndss - sat|ddns 0000-0992-079-200
00T 00°0 00°0 T2 40¢ 00°000°T spunou - sat|ddns $292-0£92-079-200
00T 00°0 00°0 y1'918'Y 00°000'2 JoLJsaur - satddns A3L|Loed £292-0292-0T9-200
001 00°0 00'0 ¥$°198'TT 00°000'8 saL|ddns buruea|d AL|Loed §292-0192-079-200
001 00°0 07'08%'T Th'866'S 00°005'€ JOLIBIUT - SALIL[LIR4 - saL|ddns £292-0192-019-200
00T 000 00°0 9£ €95 00°000'€ saL|ddns JVAH S3L3L|LIed 1292-0192-019-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 007007 S3ILAJDS |3UU0SJAd - SaL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S9ILAJIS [BISLS - saL|ddns 0000-0TSZ-0T9-200
0 00°009 00°0 00'0 00°009 S9L1LALLIE %Em Y19 - mw.:&__m 9200-06¥2-019-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00" 00T S3LILALIOY Juapnis-saL|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
00T lr'6 00°0 9%°617'T 00°00£'2 saLddns 231440 0000-0T#2-0T9-200
13 1952 00°0 g€ hLY 00°00S saL|ddns - 331440 JuBpuURIULIAANS 0000-02£2-0T9-200
68 £7°06 00°0 15°65L 00" 058 saL|ddns 309 0000-0T€2-019-200
0 00" 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saLjddns Buiisal 0000-0¥22-019-200
007 00°0 00°0 YA 744 00°000'T saL|ddns Abo|ouydaL 0000-0€£22-0T9-200
00T 00°0 11007 85" L6 00°002 saL|ddns Asegil 0000-0222-019-200
00T 00°0 00'0 16°919 00°005'T BuLuiedy yjels - sat|ddns 0000-£T22-079-200
9 10" ¥£2 00'0 96'ST 00°052 saL|ddns AdesayL uoL1ednddp 0000-0972-0T9-200
001 00°0 00°0 11Ty 00°052 sat|ddns yaads 0000-05T2-0T9-200
0 19'8T1 00°0 00°0 00°005'T Abo[oydAsd - sai{ddns 0000-0+TZ-0T9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 €200 00°059 saL{ddns y3|eaH 0000-0£TZ-019-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS }JOM [BLD0S - S3L|ddnS 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
16 L0 THE 00°0 £2°962°¢ 00°009'¢ "p3*ds-sai|ddns |BUOLIINJISUT 0000-002T-0T9-200
78 00°06 00°0 00°09% 00°0S soL|ddns apeJd y1g 9200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL[ddnS 3peus yag §200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns apeJs yip ¥200-000T-0T9-200
€€ LT°SE€ 00°0 €191 00° 005 saL|ddns 3peJs pJg £200-000T-0T9-200
0L wut 00°0 £9'9£9 00006 saL|ddns apeJy puodas 2200-000T-0T9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 €10 00°00Z saL|ddns ape.s 15414 1200-000T-0T9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 0p° 11T 00" 005 s3L|ddns ua3Jebuapuly 0200-000T-0T9-200
00T 0070 000 SR Y24 00" 005 saLddns 2y §000-000T-0T9-200
00T 00°0 000 07" %0¢ 00°00¢ saL|ddns dLsnW #000~000T-0T9-200
0 00°0 00'0 000 00°00¢ sat ddns p3 sAuyd £000-000T-0T9-200
pasn 4 8ue|eg 0d Jaqundul QL pepuddxy  33bpng paidopy uoradLadssg PI 3unoddy
1J0d2y 3Jn3Lpusdx3 woasn) [LeIaa 4702 W Shi60
| 0N dbed LUoL1edNp3 JO pJeog J3AOPUY v207 ‘4 [unc



0L 267605 2¢ 00°0 89°060'S. 00"008"£0T [ L0 BuLyesy 0000-0T9¢-+29-200
ONILV3H/110 0000-0000-+29-¢00

€8 66°00¢ 00°0 10°666 00"002'T 0000 (043u0) 339[qo

£8 66°00¢ 00°0 107666 00"002'T (BI0L [0J3U0D
£8 66°00¢ 00°0 10°666 007002‘T auedoud 0000-0T92-£29-¢00
SY9 31108 0000-0000-£¢9-200

0L 08" 71T’ 2T 00°0 ST"€59'2S 56°59L'vL 0000 [oJ1u0d 223(q0

0. 08" 2T’ 22 00°0 S1°€59°28 §6°59.'¥L (2301 {0J3u0D
0L 08°2T1'2T 00°0 ST"€69°2S 56°59L'vL A1L1%|43 0000-0T92-229-¢00
ALIDTY¥)IT 0000-0000-229-200

0 00"000'T 00°0 00°0 00"000'T 0000 L043u03 133[q0

0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T LB10L {0J3U0D
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 007000°T saL|ddns saLpms |BL20S £200-000T-¥79-200
$3174dNS S3IIANLS TVIXOS 0000-0000-¥79-200

4 9" ¥69°C 00°0 2B 0070522 0000 (0J2u0) 333(q0

4 9'¥69°C 00°0 R 0070522 {B30L [0J3U0D
l 9'¥69'C 00°0 2B} 00°0L'2 UBLIS -sal[ddns 0000-000T-€79-200
$317ddNS IONIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200

00T 00°0 00°0 00°050 00050 0000 (043u0) 133[qo

00T 00°0 00°0 007050°¢ 00"050°2 [B30L |043U0)
00T 00°0 00°0 00°050'¢ 00°050'2 Y3ew-saL | ddns £000-000T-Z19-200
S3I7ddNS HiVW 0000-0000-¢19-200

96¥ -00°€2¢°8 0078€5'C 00°588"2 00°00T°C 0000 [043u0) 32[qo

964 -00°€2¢'8 00°9£5'7 00588 00"00T'2 [B30L [0J3U0D
96% -00°€2¢°8 00°8€5 ‘2 0075882 00"00T'2 v13 saL|ddns T000-000T-TT9-00
$317ddNS V13 0000-0000-119-200
pasn 4 3due|eg 0d Joqunduz QLA pepuddx3  2abpng paidopy uot1dLJidsag PI 3uno3dY
140ddy 3Jn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) |LeIdA $202 W Spi60
g :oN 3bed uoLIeINpI JO pJe0g JBAOPUY b0z 'y sung



00T 00°0 09°952'7 00°0 007002'T Y1BH-$)008 £000-000T-2¥9-200
3008 HLWW 0000-0000-2+9-200
£6 ¥$'19 00°0 99°66. 00°050°T 0000 L0J43u0> 333[go
£6 $$°19 00°0 99°66. 00°050'T |B0L [043u0)
0 000 00'0 00°0 00°052 apedb y3g - v13 - syo0g 9200-000T-T#9-200
0 ¥5"61 00°0 00°0 00°0S apesb Yag syoog v13 $200-000T-T49-200
69 00" 2% 00°0 82°56 00° 05T apeJn Y1p-y13-sy00g ¥200-000T-T¥9-200
00T 00°0 00'0 651 00°002 apeJy pag-vy13-53008 £200-000T-Tt9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°86 00°0ST apeJs puz-y13-s300g 2200-000T-T#9-200
0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00705 apeJs 1sT-¥13-5008 1200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°05 uayJebudpuiy syoeq v13 0200-000T-T#9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 9" 05Y 00°0ST v13-5)009 1000-000T-T#9-200
$%004 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200
00T 00'0 00°0 00" 00, 00°085'T 0000 LoJ3u0) 123[q0
00T 00°0 00'0 00" 00, 00°085'T [BI0L [0J3U0D
001 000 00'0 00°00. 00" 00, S|EJLpOLIAd/sY00g AreiqLl 0000-0222-0%9-200
0 000 00°0 00°0 00°002 S|eJLpoLad § $y00q pads 0000-0021-0¥9-200
0 000 00'0 00°0 00°05T S[eaLpoLtad B $)00q JLSNK #000-000T-0¢9-200
0 000 00°0 000 00°00S $}009 IX3L 0000-000T-0¢9-200
$I¥DIA0I¥3d/S)008 0000-0000-079-200
S ¥£°968'8 00°0 99° /vg'L 00°92'91 0000 [042u0) 323([q0
S $£'968'8 000 99°2p€'/ 00°9v2°91 B30 {043U0)
S 7€'968'8 00°0 99" €L 00°9%2'9T (35310 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200
0 00° 052 00°0 00°0 00°052 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
0 00°052 00°0 000 00°052 [BI0L |042U0D
0 00052 00°0 000 00° 052 SpUnoJ9 0000-0£92-929-200
ANIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
0L 757605 2¢ 00°0 89" 062", 00°008* 20T 0000 [043u0) 32{q0
0L 26°605 2¢ 00°0 8°062'S. 00°008" 0T [BI0L [0J3U0)
pasn 4 3oue|eq 0d Jaqunoul LA papusdx3  13bpng paidopy uoradiudssq PI 1UNOJIY
1Joday aJnlipuadx3 woasnd |LeISG 4707 WY Sv:60
6 :ON 3bed UoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy $207 'y aunt



0000 [043u0) 133[q0

8/ 9/°906'T 00°0 v TH6'9 00°058°8
8l 9/°806°T 000 2" T6'9 00°058'8 [E0L [043U0)
5 K12 00°0 80" /8¢ 00" 00§ suoLyeJado buLp|Lng - 394 0000-0T92-018-200
00T 000 00°0 bS8 00'008 S3ILAJDS |BISLY - SANG 0000-0TSZ-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" 00T 1V - S3LRLALIDY JUBpNIS - S84 $000-0672-0T8-200
00T 000 00°0 00" 052 00°00T JLSMW - SILILALIDV JUIPNIS - S394 ¥000-062-0T8-200
£ 05" 219 00°0 05" 281 00°056 SILILALIDY JUdpMS - S99 0000-0672-0T8-200
96 AT 00°0 97' 1% 00" 052 s394/sana [edLotuLld 0000-0T#2-0T8-200
00T 00°0 00°0 009122 000ST'Z $934/59N0 u3puaIuLIadns 0000-02€2-0T8-200
£8 00" 9%S 00°0 00'%59'7 00°002°¢ $334/s9ng 308 0000-0T£2-0T8-200
0 00°0ST 000 000 00°0ST s3ad/sang AJedqil 0000-022Z-078-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 000 00°0ST S3ILAJDS Y1|BBH - SANG 0000-0£TZ-0T8-200
$334 B S3na 0000-0000-0T8-200
€11 -€0°89/'T 00°8SL'¢ £0°0TL'TT 00°00L'€T 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
£1T -€0°89L'T 00°852'¢ £0°0TLTT 00°00L"€T (B10L |043U0D
pE? -00°T19'T 00°T18'? 00°0 00002'T saL|ddns ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
00T 00°0 00°0 09°€97°¢ 00°000'€ JURUSSasSY uapnas - sat|ddns ydsl 0000-0722-059-200
00T 000 000 00°002'2 00°002‘2 juaudinb3 [ |ews-ue|d ABojouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
€11 -£0°£58 00°L¥6 £9°926'9 00°009'9 p3 [eLdads - saL|ddns y2al 0000-0021-059-200
0 00° 002 000 000 00°002 abenfue p|Jom-ABojouydal 2000-000T-059-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°00S |BUOLIdNJISUT - SaLddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
YIGIW/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 0070 00° 0%t 0000 L0J2u0) 133[q0
0 00°0St 00'0 000 00° 0S¥ [B30L [043U0)
0 00'05¢ 00'0 00'0 001052 S3LpmS [eLd0S 8peJd Y1 200-000T-¥¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST apedb puz syoog SaLPRIS [BLIOS 2200-000T-t¥9-200
0 00" 08 00°0 00°0 00°05 apeJb 1ST $3008 SALPNIS |BLD0S T200-000T-#¥9-200
008 S3IANLS VIDO0S 0000-0000-t¥9-200
00T 00°0 08°852°¢ 00°0 00°002'T 0000 [043u0) 323[q0
00T 000 08'8€2'2 00°0 00°002'T [B30L [0J1U0D
pasn 4 9Iue| eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxy  33bpng paidopy uot1dLJasag PI 3unody
1J0d3y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeI3q $707 W Sh:60
0T :ON abed uoLjednp3 Jo pJeog JaAOpUY yz07 ‘¢ aunC



6L 9586 ‘68 9¢°78¢09 TE'STO'LLT'E  €2°96L'vEL'y [e30L [BuLd
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euld
6/ 95°96€‘ 268 9¢"78£'09 TE'STO'2L2'E  €T'96L'¥EL'Y pe1abpng |euLd
6L 95°96¢ ‘268 9¢°78€09 TESTO'LIT'E  €T°96L'vEL'y Le3ol pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pund
6. 95°86€ /68 9¢78¢ 09 TEST0' L2’ €T96L'vEL'Y pa1abpng pun
pasn % oue|eg 0d J3qumdu3 QLA popuadx3a  1abpng paldopy uotadLadsag PI UN0JDY
1J0day aJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) |Le33a $Z02 W Spi60
1T :oN afied UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOY JIAOPUY 207 'y 3unc



